STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
PO Box 45811, Olympia WA 98504-5811

DATE: December 13, 2022

TO: RFQ #2213-820 —-DSHS-BHA- Temporary Contract Nurse Staffing
Services

FROM: James O'Brien, Solicitation Coordinator

DSHS Central Contracts and Legal Services

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 2 — Clarification of Bid Scoring; Updated
Attachment D — Bidder Response Form

DSHS amends RFQ #2213-820 solicitation document to further clarify Bid Scoring for
the removed Minimum Qualifications (pass/fail) items:

There are no minimum qualifications for this RFQ. All minimum qualifications have
been removed and will now be incorporated in scored items as described below.

The previous minimum qualification items are now a scored criteria under Bidder
Response 2.a.1 and 2.b. as described below.

Bidder Response 2.a.1, is now scored as follows:

Years of experience:
Less than one year = 0 points
1-2 years = 5 points
3-5 years = 10 points
6+ years = 20 points

Maximum Total Points = 20
Bidder Response 2.b, is now scored as follows:

Number of Secured assignments in Washington will be scored as follows:
0 secured assignments = 0 points
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1-5 secured assignments = 5 points
6-10 secured assignments = 10 points
11-19 secured assignments = 15 points
20+ secured assignments = 20 points

Maximum Total Points = 20
There is no additional point value from the original RFQ. The overall possible
written evaluation point total remains at 100 total maximum points.
An updated Attachment D (Bidder's Response From) reflecting the above scoring

changes has been added as part of the amendment process to the RFQ and will
be listed as a separate Word document to this solicitation.

All other terms and conditions in this Solicitation remain the same.



